Office of Hon Nikki Kaye

MP for Auckland Central
Minister for Food Safety Associate Minister of Education
Minister of Civil Defence Associate Minister of Immigration

Minister of Youth Affairs

Ref: 2014/31
Thursday, 21 August 2014

Geoff Scrimgeour
fyi-request-1933-51cdaac4@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Geoff
On behalf of Hon Nikki Kaye, Associate Minister of Education, | acknowledge receipt

of your email dated Thursday, August 2014 requesting:

e “Has the N4L requested a variation in their role in order to develop a
national IAM (ldentity and Access Management) initiative? If the N4L
did request such a variation what would be the process of discussion
and/or approval?”

Your request was received in this office on 21 August 2014 and will be responded to
under the provisions of the Official Information Act 1982.

Yours sincerely

1

Celia Horner
Senior Private Secretary




